



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13th JULY 2005 AT 7.00PM IN THE JAMES ALLAN CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Tom Brand (Vice Chairman), Graeme Whyte, Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Lilah McKay, Janet Miller, Cllr. Jim Tolson & Cllr. Les Wood. Members of the public were J Leslie & Ann Currie.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Dave Paterson (Fife Council).
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Ann Currie.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
Parking at Queen Margaret Hospital, No better than in the past, no cars parking on the South side of South Access road but still on North side in the trees and still parking on the pavements in the grounds, some cars have had stickers attached. Many cars are parking in Whitefield Road housing estate these are either using the Station and/or the Hospital. Council are to be urged to look at this problem with parking.
Colliston Road flooding. Cllr Wood still looking into this
Play Park on Colliston Road, flooding issue still a problem
Safety Barriers. Still with the Engineering Department
Bus Shelter. Area is still to be surveyed and a final decision is to be made.
Robertson Rd gardens. Cllr Wood has still to look into. Their could be a Possible Boundary Fencing issue. Police will need to monitor the situation.
Rubbish in Betty Place, uplifted
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that had not been covered already.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**
The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.
Correspondence Received:

| Party | Details |
|---------------------|---|
| Fife Council | Planning Complaint response |
| Fife Council | West Fife Area Services Committee, Minutes & Bulletin |
| Fife Council | Hall Hire Charges |
| Fife Council | Community Council Seminars 25 th June |
| Scottish Enterprise | White Paper, Modernising the Planning System |
| Scottish Water | Water meters at reservoirs |
| Flyer | Artificial Pitches |
| E mail | Goal posts |

The planning complaint was read out to the meeting and the response seems to have been effective as the planning Dept have changed their procedures to notify complainants of receipt of their complaint. Cllr Tolson stated the reasons why planning approvals are made and discussions about the Alderston Drive development, changes are being made to the plans because of objections received. The White paper should take all these issues into account.

Discussions about the history on the Kick pitches at Craigston Park.
Planning applications for 81 Townhill road shop mods.

- 6] **Treasurer's Report:**
Not available to give a report but the books are being audited.



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

7] **Council:**

Issues raised included...

- Whitefield Road new Roundabout and Kingseat Road road markings in hand
- Smart Homes, residents are responsible according to the council, Brent Vivian (Fife Council) should have notified the Community Council. 9 months to get this response, does not appear to be correct, no residents have been notified, can this be looked into. A letter will be sent to all interested parties.
- Kick Pitch, issue discussed earlier.
- Hectic Life Signage, Cllr Tolson intimated that this should be a planning issue.
- Traffic regulations, re Football Parking restrictions. After discussions it was suggested that the order should be accepted with deletions, and mods to the North side of Bellyeoman road will be part of a new order to follow.

8] **Police Report**

No report

9] **AOCB:**

- Item:** Church Vandalism, windows broken.
Beldorney Place, open space issue, residents to be lettered,.continuing.
Alderston Shops Bins issue, ongoing.

10] **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 10th AUG 2005 at 7.00pm in the Jean MacKay Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.35pm.

Signed:

Date: